
Response to Question 1: The following sections of the RFP and commentary relate to 

the above questions 1, 2, and 3: 

1. Qualifications of Contractor, Staff, and Subcontractors (30 points) 

a. … 

b. The ability of the Bidder to provide to the City of St. Louis, on a continuous basis 

and without interruption, the services of Missouri licensed, competent, and 

proficient deaf interpreter(s) for each appointment/assignment, and for all services 

reasonably requested by the Office on the Disabled, available 7 days a week, 24 

hours a day. In the case of a public emergency, including without limitation, 

pandemics, natural disasters, unrest, terrorism, major infrastructure failures, the 

bidder shall be prepared to use extraordinary efforts, if necessary, to 

provide Missouri licensed, competent, and proficient deaf interpreter(s) as 

requested by the Mayor’s Office and/or by the Office on the Disabled. 

c.. 

d. The circumstances, if any, in which the Bidder would assign deaf interpreters with 

Novice, Apprentice, or Intern/Practicum Certifications or Restricted or Provisional 

Restricted Certifications in Education, as those terms are used by the Board for 

Certification of Interpreters (hereafter, the “BCI”) of the Missouri Commission for 

the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (hereafter, the “MCDHH”), or the equivalent 

certification of other certificating authorities recognized by the MCDHH, to provide 

day-to-day, on-call or video remote interpretation services. 

Pp. 3-4 The contractor will be evaluated on its ability to provide Missouri licensed deaf 

interpreters. These interpreters should be licensed by the MCDHH, or a certificating 

authority recognized by MCDHH. This includes the ability to provide interpreters in times of 

public emergencies.  In emergencies, it may not be possible for video interpreting services 

to be used to inform the public because of a communication infrastructure failure. The 

Office on the Disabled usually calls for individual deaf interpreters located in St. Louis, MO 

to come to City government buildings.  

 

2. Services Bidder Proposes to Provide to the Office on the Disabled. (30 points) 

a. Whether the Bidder’s services will provide the functional equivalent access to 

quality communication for the deaf and hard of hearing by means of American Sign 

Language, English Sign Language, or a combination of the two, using interpreting 

methods including Pidgin Sign Method, Oral, Transliterating, and/or straight 

interpreting, and tactile sign language for the deaf/blind (hereafter, collectively, 

“Deaf Interpreting Services.”) 

b. Whether the Bidder will have the capacity to provide in person interpreting and 

video remote interpreting services. 

Pp. 4 The contractor will be evaluated on its ability to provide a variety of interpreting 

methods, including tactile sign language for the deaf/blind. We are not aware of a method 

to provide tactile sign language remotely. The contractor will also be evaluated on its ability 

to provide both in-person and remote interpreting services. The Office is aware that in-

person interpreting with a person with a hearing disability is the usually the best way for the 

Office to insure that the person receives effective communication. 

  

3. Standards for Administration of Contract (20 points) 



a. Whether the Bidder has an office and a representative in the State 

of Missouri and if so where and who, has a license to do business in the State 

of Missouri, and has, or will obtain, a valid City of St. Louis Business License. 

Pp. 4 The contractor will be evaluated according to the above paragraph. 

  

In response to question 4: The first page of the RFP clearly states that proposals will be 

accepted by mail, hand delivery, or courier. Email is not included in this list, 

and therefore will not be accepted as a method of delivery. 

 

Response to Question 5: 

Question -- When I have submitted proposals to the city/Office on the Disabled in the 

past, I included the resumes of all our staff interpreters.  I do not see where you are 

asking for that this time.  Would it be alright if I included them, or would you rather not 

have them included? 

 

Answer -- We welcome any additional information you can share with us. 

 
 

Response to Question 6: 

Question -- I note that the RFP calls for both on-siteand VRI interpretation. From our 

home office across the Midwest from St. Louis– even with our stable of independent 

contractors across the country – the provision of on-site ASL translation in St. Louis 

occasionally could be challenging. 24/7 VRI ASL Interpreting, on the other hand, is well 

within our business capability in response to this RFP. Therefore, please advise whether 

a bid proposal can be submitted only for the VRI ASL Interpreting aspect of your RFP. 

 

Answer -- We require the 24-hour, 7-dav availability of interpreters among other 

reasons to be available to interpret the Mayor or other relevant leaders presenting 

information during emergencies. We are particularly thinking of live televised press 

conferences. We also think the limitations of VRI make its use the exception rather than 

the most common practice of having live interpreters. 

 

 

Response to Questions 7-9 

Question -- What are some typical sites/consumers using VRI interpreting services - 

medical, legal, individuals, etc? 

 

Answer -- The fact is that we rarely use VRI interpreting. We would expect to use it 

when a deaf person comes in to City Hall to talk to somebody or pay a bill, such as for 

personal taxes. If we have advanced notice, we would arrange for an individual 

interpreter. 

  

Question -- Are there clients/customers who are consistent users of VRI services?  If so, 

what is their frequency of use - weekly, monthly quarterly? 



Answer -- No, we only have a rare need for VRI given our preference is for in person 

interpretation. Budgets, someday, may make us modify that preference. 

 

Question -- The bid refers to "City events" - can you provide some typical as well as 

special events this would include?  I am seeking information based on what level of 

interpreters would best serve these events as well as deciding if interns/mentees be 

appropriate for any of the events. Also do the events occur on a regular or occasional 

schedule? 

 

Answer -- Commonly, the events are for interpreting for conferences, public 

presentations, and public gatherings, for example, for monthly distribution of 

discounted bus passes; help with tax return preparation, etc. As rarely needed, they are 

for press conferences by the Mayor or other senior officials, especially in emergencies. 

 


